Douglas M. Duncan
County Executive

TO:

FROM:
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DEPARTMENT OF PERMITTING SERVICES

Robert C. Hubbard
Director

MEMORANDUM
September 13, 2006
Ms. Cathy Conion, Development Review,

Maryland National Capital Park and Planning Commission

Robert Hubbarcg, Director
Department of Permitting Services

Status of Preliminary Plan: #1-20061170, Causey Property, 6 Jots

This is to notify you that the status of the plan received in this office on
September 11, 20086, is as follows:

Approved with the following reservations:

1. The record plat must be at the same scale as the preliminary plan, or submit an
enlargement of the plat to match the preliminary plan.

2. Public water must be provided.

3. All existing buildings must be shown on the record plat.

if you have any guestions, contact Gene von Gunten at (240) 777-6319.
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